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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 10:49 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: 'Zuhaidah Samsuri'
Subject: RE: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SLK891U and your insured SHA7621L on 

03/08/2019
Attachments: cancel claim form.tif

Hi All, 
 
Enclose herewith the attached cancel claim form for your reference. 
 
Kindly withdrawn claim from our workshop. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
____________________________________________ 
Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com 
 
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 
 
 

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 2:22 PM 
To: 'Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)' <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SLK891U and your insured SHA7621L on 03/08/2019 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
Any news for the claim on above vehicle. 
 
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


